Office of the Chancellor
UNIVERSITY OF PHILIPPINES MINDANAO

Administration Building, Mintal Davao City 8022, Philippines
T:+ 63 82 293 0258 E: bacsecretariat.upmindanao@up.edu.ph

September 4, 2023

LEONIE JANE CUALBAR

Pronet Systems Integrated Network Solution, Inc.
Unit 3-B Bajada 88 Bldg., JP Laurel

Bajada, 8000 Davao City

Subject: Termination of the Project PBM 2023-18
Dear Ms. Cualbar:

This pertains to the contract for the Supply, Installation and Configuration of Top Tier GPU
for Al Computing Environment (PBM 2023-18) awarded earlier to Pronet Systems Integrated
Network Solution, Inc. We regret to inform you that the Philippine Council for Industry,
Energy and Emerging Technology Research and Development (PCIEERD), the funding
agency under the Department of Science and Technology, has terminated the implementation
of the said project under UP Mindanao.

With the foregoing termination of the project by the funding agency, UP Mindanao hereby
cancels the procurement activity for PBM 2023-18 for the reason provided in Section 41 of
the 2016 revised IRR of RA 9184: that the source of funds of the project has been
withheld/reduced through no fault of the Procuring Entity.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
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